
 A G E N D A

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, October 3, 2016 

7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Roll Call.

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports.

5. Adoption of Agenda.

6. Public Participation.

7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous
Meetings.

8. Approval of Minutes.

9. General Business.

9-A - Request Approval of an Agreement between SMART and the City of
Mount Clemens for the use of the Mount Clemens Park-N-Ride Lot.

9-B - Request Authorization to Purchase the Tax Reverted Properties at 127 Court
and 88 Gibbs.

9-C - Request to Disallow Charitable Solicitations within Public Streets.

9-D - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.

10. Consent Agenda.

10-A - Request Approval of Amendment to Mount Clemens Regional Medical
Center Water Main Easement Agreement.



10-B - Request Approval of the 2016 Mount Clemens High School Homecoming 
Parade on October 6, 2016. 

11. City Manager’s Report.

12. Commissioners’ Comments.

13. Adjournment.

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens. Individuals
with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of Mount
Clemens by writing or calling the following:

City Clerk’s Office  
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 



September 19, 2016 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

County of Macomb September 19, 2016 

State of Michigan Commission Chambers 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, September 19, 

2016, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 

Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were 

Mayor Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Bill “Sonny” Ford, 

Lois Hill, Laura Kropp and Denise Mentzer. Also in attendance were Lisa Borgacz, Interim City 

Manager/City Clerk; Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk.  

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 

REPORTS, WERE PRESENTED AND ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 

THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Campbell, to approve the 

agenda as amended: 

1. Consent Agenda Item 10-B was moved to General Business Item 9-C.

2. Consent Agenda Item 10-C was moved to General Business Item 9-D.

The motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 

PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 

minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 6, 2016, as presented.  The motion passed 

unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF A REQUEST TO RENEW VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE 

AGREEMENT FOR AT&T MICHIGAN WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill to approve the Uniform 

Video Service Local Franchise Agreement with AT&T Michigan and authorize the Mayor and 

City Clerk to execute the same.  The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 

CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 



_________________________________________ 

Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk

Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Kropp to approve purchases and 

payment of invoices as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FROM THE KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS TO CONDUCT 

CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS FOR THEIR 2016 TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE ON 

OCTOBER 7-9, 2016, WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to approve the 

request from the Knights of Columbus Council #744 to conduct charitable solicitations for a 

Mentally Impaired Fund Drive, or “Tootsie Roll Drive” from 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on October 

7-9, 2016.  The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FROM THE MOUNT CLEMENS GOODFELLOWS TO 

CONDUCT CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS IN PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY ON 

DECEMBER 9 AND 10, 2016, WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-D. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill to approve the request 

from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to conduct charitable solicitations from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 

p.m. on December 9, 2016, and from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on December 10, 2016.  The motion 

passed unanimously. 

THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill to approve the Consent 

Agenda as amended. 

Item 10-A, a request to approve the 2016 Columbus Day Parade on Saturday, October 8, 2016 

from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., including the closure of Main Street from Robertson Street to 

Market Street, was approved. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 

ADJOURNMENT, ITEM 13. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adjourn the meeting.  

The motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

_________________________________________ 

Barb Dempsey, Mayor 



CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION 

County of Macomb September 26, 2016 

State of Michigan Conference Room 

A work session of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, September 26, 

2016, at 5:30 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Conference Room of the Municipal Building, 

One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were Mayor Barb 

Dempsey and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Bill “Sonny” Ford, Lois Hill, 

Laura Kropp and Denise Mentzer. Also in attendance were Michael Murray, City Attorney; 

Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk; Jeff Wood, Director of Public Service; Linda Kunath, 

Finance Director; and Blair Selover, F&V Operations. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED. 

DISCUSSION REGARDING THE PROPOSED PURCHASE OF TAX REVERTED 

PROPERTIES WAS CONDUCTED. 

DISCUSSION REGARDING THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT PLAN WAS CONDUCTED. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Campbell to adjourn the 

meeting.  

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

_________________________________________ 

Barb Dempsey, Mayor 

_________________________________________ 

Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk 



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-A 

Approval of the Agreement between SMART and the City of Mount Clemens for 
the use of the Mount Clemens Park-N-Ride Lot 

Attached is an agreement between the Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional 
Transportation (SMART) and the City of Mount Clemens for the Mount Clemens Park-
N-Ride Lot.   

The agreement allows riders of SMART’s pilot program for the Regional Transportation 
Authority (RTA) to utilize the North River Road Park-N-Ride Lot for parking.  The 
service will operate 7 days a week beginning at approximately 5:00 a.m. and end at 
around 1:00 a.m. at the bus shelter at Main Street and Cass Ave. 

This agreement has been reviewed by the City attorney’s office. 

SUBMITTED BY: Jeffrey D. Wood, Public Services Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the agreement between Suburban Mobility 
Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART) 
and the City of Mount Clemens as presented and to 
authorize the execution of the contract by the 
appropriate City officials. 



PARK & RIDE LOT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
SMART  

AND  
City of Mount Clemens 

This agreement is entered into between SMART (the Authority) and the City of Mount
Clemens (Owner) on September 6, 2016, for the purpose of allowing the Authority to
use certain premises of the Owner as a Park & Ride Lot.  The terms of this agreement
are as follows:

1. DESIGNATED PARKING AREA – The Authority’s riders may use the following

area of the owner’s premises in which to park: North River Park & Ride Lot.

2. SIGNAGE: – SMART will provide standard signage including that which directs
users of the facility to the Park & Ride lot and to the locations on the premises
where users of the facility may park their vehicles.

3. NON-LIABILITY: – Neither  the Owner, tenants on the property, nor the Authority
assume any liability for injuries to persons or property, including but not limited to
damage to or theft of cars or their contents while parked in the designated
parking area.  All users of the facility will be so informed.  The parties
acknowledge that this Agreement is not meant to create any rights on behalf of
anyone else and is not meant to be a third party beneficiary contract.

4. TERM: – This agreement shall commence on September 5, 2016, and shall
continue until September 5, 2019 unless the agreement is terminated as follows:
Either party may terminate the agreement for convenience or for any other
reason.  In the event that either party wishes to terminate this agreement, written
notice shall be given at least thirty (30) days in advance.

Notice to the Owner should be sent 
to: 

Notice to the Authority should be 
sent to: 

Suburban Mobility Authority for
Regional Transportation
Buhl Building
535 Griswold Street, Suite 600
Detroit, Michigan  48226
Attention: General Manager



ADDITIONAL TERMS: – SMART and the City of Mt. Clemens agree to the adequacy of
the consideration set forth in this agreement.  No waiver of any provision of this
Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of the Agreement, nor shall
any such waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly stated in a writing
signed by one of the undersigned representatives.  This agreement may be executed in
one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, all of which
taken together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.  This Agreement sets
forth the complete understanding of the parties and there are no other oral or written
agreements between the parties.

Agreed to and accepted by:

City of Mt. Clemens (Owner)

by

SMART (Authority)

by



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-B 

Request Authorization to Purchase the Tax Reverted Properties at 127 Court and 88 
Gibbs  

City Administration is requesting authorization to purchase the tax reverted properties at 
127 Court ($8,497.58) and 88 Gibbs ($6,481.97) from the Macomb County Treasurer’s 
Office for a total price of $14,979.55.  The plan is to utilize Community Development 
Block Grant funds to demolish the structures at these properties in order to stabilize and 
improve property values. 

The City Attorney will review all title work and paper work prior to finalizing the purchase 
of this property.  

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the purchase of the tax reverted 
properties at 127 Court and 88 Gibbs. 



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-C 

Request to Disallow Charitable Solicitations within Public Streets 

A recent opinion of the Michigan Attorney General issued July 26, 2016, finds that on-
street solicitations are a violation of the State Motor Vehicle Code.  This comports with 
City Ordinance 21.205(a), which provides “It shall be unlawful for any solicitor or 
canvasser to block, impede or otherwise interfere with the normal flow of vehicular or 
pedestrian traffic upon a public street, alley, sidewalk or other public area within the 
city.” Based upon the Attorney General Opinion and the City ordinance, Administration 
recommends that, commencing January 1, 2017, the City no longer allow civic and/or 
charitable solicitations upon any public street.  

SUMBITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Direct 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the recommendation that the City no 
longer allow civic and/or charitable solicitations 
upon any public street, commencing January 1, 
2017. 



October 1, 2016 

Charitable/Civic Organization 
Address 

Re: City of Mount Clemens Street Solicitations 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please be advised that based upon City Ordinance 21.205(a) and Attorney General Opinion No. 
7291 issued July 29, 2016, the City, commencing January 1, 2017, will no longer allow soliciting 
of contributions upon City streets.  In the event you should have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Tingley  
Community Development Director 
City of Mount Clemens 

City of Mount Clemens 
 

One Crocker Boulevard 
Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-D 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1. J. D. Candler Roofing Company, Inc.
3111 Industrial Road
Livonia, MI 48150

Roof replacement  
At Fire Department 
(Section B) 

General Fund/ 
Fire Department/ 
Building Additions 
And Improvements 

101-33600-976000 $68,300.00 + 
Plus decking  
Repairs (if needed) 

*$56,665.00 

2.Royal Arc Welding Company
23851 Vreeland Road
Flat Rock, MI 48134

Annual 
Crane Inspections/ 
Repairs  

Sewage-Utilities Fund/ 
Retention Basin/ 
Contractual Services 

Sewage-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Contractual Services 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Contractual Services 

590-53707-818000 
(2 cranes) 

590-53708-818000 
(4 cranes) 

591-53708-818000 
(3 cranes) 

$525.00 (inspections) 
+ $68.00/hour for 
Repairs (if needed) 

$6,607.66 

$74,431.38 

$85,112.11 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, September 20, 2016, for a roof replacement at the Fire Department: 

BIDDER SECTION A 
(LOWER BAY ROOF) 

SECTION B 
(UPPER ROOF) 

TOTAL UNIT PRICING (if needed) 
Repair Gypsum Decking 
Replace 2x4 Wood Nailers 
Replace 2x6 Wood Nailers 

1.Corporate Roofing Company
7601 2nd Avenue
Detroit, MI 48202

$120,110.00 $77,200.00 $195,000.00 $14.50/square foot 
$2.50/lineal foot 
$3.00/lineal foot 

2. J.D. Candler Roofing Company, Inc.
3111  Industrial Road
Livonia, MI 48150

$109,500.00 $68,300.00 $174,300.00 $22.00/square foot 
$4.00/lineal foot 
$4.50/lineal foot 

3. Royal Roofing Company, Inc.
2445 Brown Road

Orion, MI 48359

$114,000.00 $75,000.00 $189,000.00 $35.00/square foot 
$2.50/lineal foot 
$3.00/lineal foot 

4.Schena Roofing
28299 Kehrig Drive
Chesterfield, MI 48047

$118,000.00 $89,300.00 $198,000.00 $18.50/square foot 
$1.75/lineal foot 
$2.25/lineal foot 

Linda A. Kunath 
Finance Director/Treasurer 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, September 20, 2016, for our annual Crane Inspections/Repairs of cranes at 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant (4), Water Plant (3), and the Retention Basin (2). This bid can be renewed for 2 additional, 1-year 
periods: 

Bid posted on MITN. 
Bid posted on City’s Cable Network. 
Bid posted on City’s Website. 

Linda A. Kunath 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

BIDDER TOTAL COST 
FOR THE 9 
CRANES 

COST/HOUR 
REPAIRS  
(if needed) 

COST/HOUR 
REPAIRS-EMERGENCY 

(if needed) 
1.Royal Arc Welding Company

23851 Vreeland Road
Flat Rock, Michigan   48134

$525.00 $68.00 $102.00 



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1. Kennedy Industries, Inc.
P.O. Box 930079

Wixom, MI 48393

Emergency  
Repairs to  
Flygt Pump 
At the  
Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 

Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Repair and  
Replacement Parts 

590-53708-779000 $4,908.00 $40,526.03 

2.John R Spring & 
   Tire Center 
   1782 East Maple 
   Troy, MI 48083 

Emergency  
Spring repair to 
Fire Engine #2. 

Motor Pool Fund/ 
Department of 
Public Services/ 
Vehicle Maintenance 

661-44100-939000 $5,238.16 $19,918.40 

*Budget amendment to be made at a later date.

SUBMITTED BY:   Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – OCTOBER 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10-A 

Amendment to Mount Clemens Regional Medical Center Water Main Easement 
Agreement 

On January 27, 2003, the Mount Clemens Regional Medical Center (MCRMC), formerly 
known as Mount Clemens General Hospital, executed and delivered to the City of Mount 
Clemens, a Water Main Easement for the installation, repair, maintenance, removal and 
replacement of a water main and related facilities over its property.  Recently, MCRMC 
has completed various improvements to its facilities and property and in connection with 
the same, found it necessary to relocate a portion of the water main and make other 
modifications to the Easement property.  As a result, thereof, it is necessary to amend the 
Water Main Easement agreement, in order to reflect said relocation and modifications. 

SUBMITTED BY: Michael J. Murray, City Attorney 

RECOMMEND MOTION: To approve the Amendment to the MCRMC 
Water Main Easement and authorize the 
Interim City Manager to execute the same. 



r McLaren 
MACOMB 

1000 Harrington Blvd. 
Mount Clemens, Ml 
48043 

tel (586) 493 8000 September 19, 2016 

mclaren.org 

City of Mount Clemens 
Department of Community Development 
One Crocker Blvd. 
Mount Clemens, Ml. 48043 

Attention: Brian Tingley, Director 

Re: Water Main Easement 
McLaren Macomb Hospital 
Ted B. Wahby (Karmonos) Cancer Center Expansion 
1080 Harrington Blvd. 

Dear Mr. Tingle, 

Attached is the executed Water Main agreement for the referenced project provided for 
approval and execution by the city. 

Please return as denoted after execution and recording. 

If you have any questions, refer them to Kurtis VanDewiele as I will be retiring effective October 
1, 2016. Kurtis can be reached at 586.493.8066 or kurtis.vandewiele@mclaren.org 

Manager, Construction Management and Properties 

Pc: Via E-mail 
Kurtis VanDewiele, Director Facilities Services 
Kyle Seidel, AEW, City Engineer 
Harvey Berman, esq., Bodman Law 



___________ [Space Above TI1is Line is for Recording lnfonnation) ---- ---- -

AMENDMENT TO WATER MAIN EASEMENT 

This Amendment to Water Main Easement ("Amendment") is made by and between MOUNT 
CLEMENS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, a Michigan non-profit corporation (the "Grantor"), also 
known as McLaren MACOMB, successor in interest to MOUNT CLEMENS GENERAL HOSPITAL, 
whose address is 1000 Harrington Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043-2992, and THE CITY 
OF MT. CLEMENS, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 1 Crocker Blvd., Mt. Clemens, 
Michigan 48043 (the "Grantee"). 

Transfer Tax Exemptions 

This instrument is exempt from the Michigan County Transfer Tax pursuant to the 
provisions of MCL 207.505(a) and from the Michigan State Transfer Tax pursuant to 
the provisions of MCL 207.526(a) because the value of the consideration given is less 
than One Hundred Dollars. 

RECITALS: 

A. On January 27, 2003, the Grantor executed and delivered to the Grantee a Water 
Main Easement (the "2003 Easement") granting to the Grantee a perpetual non-exclusive 
easement for the installation, repair, maintenance, removal and replacement of a water main and 
related facilities over land owned by the Grantor (the "Property"). The 2003 Easement was 
recorded on February 6, 2003, in Liber 12888, Page 626, Macomb County Records. 

B. The easement and the water main and related facilities were defined in the 2003 
Easement as the Easement and the Water Main, respectively. 

C. The Grantor has completed various improvements on the Grantor' s Property that 
will be serviced by the Water Main, but in connection with such work, it was necessary to 
relocate a portion of the Water Main and make certain other modifications to the Easement area, 
all of which have now been completed. 

D. The parties wish to amend the Water Main Easement m order to reflect the 
foregoing relocation and other as-built modifications to the Water Main. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters described in the Recitals, the mutual 
agreements of the parties set forth in this Amendment and other good and valuable considerations, the 
Grantor and the Grantee hereby agree as follows: 

Detroit_l 1866188_2 



I . Exhibit B to the 2003 Easement containing the legal description of the Water Main is 
hereby deleted in its entirety and Exhibit A attached to this Amendment is substituted in its place. The 
term " Water Main" shall hereafter mean the water main and related facilities described on Exhibit A to 
this Amendment. 

2. Exhibit C to the 2003 Easement containing a depiction of the Water Main is hereby 
deleted in its entirety and Exhibit B attached to this Amendment is substituted in its place. The term 
·'Water Main" shall hereafter mean the water main and related facilities as depicted on Exhibit B to this 
Amendment. 

3. This Amendment shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Grantor and 
the Grantee and their respective successors and assigns. This Amendment shall be governed by, and 
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Michigan. 

4. Except as specifically amended herein, all of the terms and provisions of the 2003 
Easement are hereby ratified and reaffirmed. To the extent of any conflict between the original 2003 
Easement and this Amendment, the terms and provisions of this Amendment shall govern and control. 

Dated: September i.k._, 2016 

·'Grantor" 

Its Chief Operating Officer 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

"Grantee" 

THE CITY OF MT. CLEMENS, a Michigan 
Municipal Corporation 

Its City Manager 

~ / The fotgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /JzilxJay of September, 2016, by, 
f) r1 S 1 iA.. ht/.e,/tZ,, of MOUNT CLEMENS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, 

d.b.a. MCLAREN MACOMB non-profit corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

2 

Nancy Kubik, Notaiy Public 
State of Mi~i~an, County of Macomb 
~Y C~mmrssron Expires ~712018 

Acting rn the County of .lJ> e;,o rn B 

Dc1roi1_11 866 188_2 



STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ _ day of September, 2016, by 
_ ___________________ , the City Manager of the City of Mt. Clemens, a 
Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

This instrument was drafted by: 
Michael A. Stack, Esq. 
Bodman PLC 
229 Court Street, PO Box 405 
Cheboygan, MI 49721 

After recording return to: 

Chris Candela 
Vice president and COO 
McLaren Macomb 
I 000 Harrington Blvd. 
Mount Clemens, MI. 48043 

, Notary Public 
Macomb County, Michigan 
My commission expires: _______ _ 

3 
Detroit_ l 18661 88_2 



EXHIBIT "A" TO AMENDMENT TO WATER MAIN 

Water Main Easement Description: 

A twelve (12) feet wide easement for water lying six (6) feet on both sides of and parallel with 
and adjacent to the following described centerline: 

Part of Westendorf Heights Subdivision, being part of Private Claim 138, Town 2 North, Range 
13 East, City of Mount Clemens, Macomb County, Michigan, recorded in Liber 39 of Plats, Page 
31 and 32, Macomb County Records; also part of Yeaman's Subdivision, being part of Private 
Claim 137, Town 2 North, Range 13 East, Clinton Township, Macomb County, Michigan, 
recorded in Liber 39 of Plats, Page 22, Macomb County Records; also a parcel of unplatted land 
being a part of Private Claim 137, Town 2 North, Range 13 East, Clinton Township, Macomb 
County, Michigan, described as follows: 

Line One: 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Lot 98 of Westendorf Heights Subdivision, being a 
part of Private Claim 138, Town 2 North, Range 13 East, said point also being on the West 
line of Private Claim 138 and the Northerly line of Harrington Road (86 feet wide); 
proceeding thence South 09°13'07" East, 9.93 feet and North 88°03 '28" West, 155.76 feet 
and North 81°10'45" West, 80.91 feet and North 88°39'36" West, 161.15 feet and North 
01°28 ' 13" East, 17.00 feet and North 88°39'36" West, 376.12 feet to the point of beginning 
on said North R/W line ofHaITington Road; thence from point of beginning due North, 37.88 
feet; thence North 18°28'29" East, 364.56 feet to a point hereinafter to be known as Point 
"A"; thence continuing North 18°28'29" East, 45.59 feet; thence Nmih 64°11 ' 55" East, 
66.15 feet; thence South 89°29 '00" East, 315.45 feet; thence North 86°57'59" East, 93 .08 
feet to a point hereinafter to be known as Point "B"; thence continuing North 86°57' 59" East, 
156.36 feet; thence North 20°41 '53" East, 35.45 feet; thence No11h 89°32'49" East, 170.99 
feet to a point hereinafter to be known as Point "C"; thence continuing North 89°32' 49" East, 
28.92 feet; thence North 42°28'47" East, 12.51 feet; thence North 04°04 '34" East, 65 .62 
feet; thence North 81 °17'33" East, 266.52 feet ; thence North 85°42'49" East, 46.15 feet to 
the Easterly property line and the point of ending. 

Line Two: 

Beginning at said Point "A" as previously described; thence North 71 °3 l ' 3 l" West, 21.09 
feet to the point of ending. 

Line Three: 

Beginning at said Point "B" as previously described; thence North 03°02'01" West, 22.30 
feet to the point of ending. 

Line Four: 

Beginning at said Point "C" as previously described; thence No1ih 00°27' 11 " West, 21.84 
feet to the point of ending. 

4 
Octroil 11 866188 3 



llOO"OO ' OO"E 
J1.H' 

POINT I>' 
8£ClllHllG 

NSS•l9' 36•1 
l1i. 12' 

1133• w .)6 .. ---+t 
lil.15 ' 

NIB' OJ' 28 •r 
155. 76. 

:z 
0 

C> 

z 

0:: 

ex: -

WATERMAIN EASEMENT 

PAlllllNG 
0£Cl 

N01'21'llt 
17.0CI' 

- l'OIN1 rl" 
CCNCNCflOI 

licl,All[H 
llAC!Ml 

HOSPITAi. 

ROSI.. YN ST. 

llllS'42'C!"E 
''·IS ' 

EXHIBIT "B" 
TO AMENDMENT TO WATER MAil\ 

S[AL,-'' of I c 1111 PROJEcT: JOB NO.: 140301 
__ ... '\ "'- •••.•••.•••.•.. /"/ / C' '•, SCALE-: _ j _· _=_2_0_0_' -

---........ · ..... .., "' - ------·-----------·-----
: c-,' .-· " •• -1- 11 LOCATION; IOOO HARRINGTON STREET OAT[: 12-10-2015 

/ CHRISlOPHfR \ /' ~UNT CLOOS. Ml -480-43 REVISION: 
* f ,.BRZE l l NSK I ~ 9m::s::c:11am-~-1:111:1==~---==:a:;:i:c=:::=ic:z:::::=rqt c-RE-.w-: --C-B -, -R-0-

, s.\ suR~~.YUH /E.: Grig_gs Quaderer Inc. OR•WH BY:McHURO 

',,1:·".. 56925 /k-_: Civil Engineering • Land Surveying • Site Planning CHK'D OY: fJRZEZINSKJ 
1,+.r,... /.,ff-: 

11 l"o ·..... .. .. ·· S __ PH: (810) 695 0154 WWW.GOINCORP.COM 83011 Office Pane or. MI SC; 
'••,,:~or[s~ \\)\~~:_,--- FX! (810> 6Bs.0158 Grend Blanc, Ml -48439 PAG_E_:-0-1- CJ"--02--·---



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – OCTOBER 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10-B 

Request Approval of the 2016 Mount Clemens High School Homecoming Parade on 
October 6, 2016 

Mount Clemens Community Schools is requesting City Commission approval to hold its 
annual Mount Clemens High School Homecoming Parade on Thursday, October 6, 2016.  
The parade would be staged out of the City Hall parking lot and begin at 4:30 p.m. at the 
City Hall Parking Lot; proceed on 1st Street, to Crocker Boulevard, to 4th Street, to 
Fessenden Street, to Dickinson Street, to Judge Street, to Michigan Street, to Dickinson 
Street, back to the City Hall Parking Lot.. 

They are requesting street closure assistance from the City and Sheriff’s Office. 

Upon City Commission approval, the Department of Public Services will assist with the 
approved parade route to help ensure that proper street and Parking Lot closures are in 
place.  Proper Fire Department and Sherriff’s Office ingress and egress would be 
maintained at all times. A certificate of liability insurance naming the City as an 
additional insured will be required as a condition of approval. 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the Mount Clemens High School 
Homecoming Parade route beginning at 4:30 p.m. 
on Thursday, October 6, 2016, including the use of 
the City Hall parking lot for staging.  



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT APPROVAL 

• ······""('JNC"t:iZ<'.leKl'!flll"<llr,M<'.ltJN'f"Cll!MfNS;"Mi"4fl04'3······•····· •••· •··•·••••••••••·• 
(586) 469-6818 EXT. 901 FAX (586) 469-7695 
www.cityofmountclemens.com 

NOTE: A COMPLETE AND DETAILED SITE PLAN/SITE MAP OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING THE EVENT AREA IS REQUIRED. PLAN MUST SHOW 
LOCATIONS OF SIGNS, TENTS OR ANY STRUCTURES, AMUSEMENT RIDES, FOOD SERVICES, PARKING AREA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, 
ETC REQUEST Will NOT BE REVIEWED UNTIL THIS PLAN IS RECEIVED. 
IF A TENT IS TO BE ERECTED, SPECIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED 
ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL, IF APPLICABLE. 

Sponsoring Organization's Agent's Name: -P.L¥-'4'H'-'+--"A"7'-1L-1--IS''-""---LL-';-J"+-~'""'-44!''------:------

Address: '\ L:~)~ [/IA.~?.;\,. f\·:J"\'1 / 
i I 1 • f 

Phone: Office: 14-1.P I · ?:r1g1 1f Cell: ________ _ Email: _______________ _ 

GIVE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL EVENT: (use back or attach additional sheets if necessary) 

IS THE EVENT OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC X YES NO 
NUMBER OF PEOPLE PROPOSED TO ATIEND OR PARTICIPATE EACH DAY: ~'-'--'.-"'!....::'.... ____________ _ 

WILL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT BE USED AND/OR WILL WATER HOOK-UPS BE REQUIRED ____ YES ---pz-.-NO 
IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED LOCATION(S): 

\_ 

.J 



-~~ __ NO wJLL tENTS BE usru DURING THE; ~\/ENT? ____ YES 

J1LL·~~EEVENTHAVEF0060R&~HE~\/ENDORS? YES -""~/-· __ NO 

*tAJ.J,J()QQ\lUI00.85.,J)IJJJ.'il.B&APRJJ'ollED BY THE MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT. 

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERI/ED OR SOLD ATTHE El/ENT? YES -~_,_~· __ NO 

***IF YES, PLEASE PRO\/I DE PROOF OF LIQUOR LIABILITY INSURANCE AND APPROllAL BY THE LCC 

WILL ANY CITY SERI/ICES BE REQUIRED FOR THIS EVENT? _'_,~-·-·-- YES ____ NO 

IF YES, DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE TYPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED: 

***THE CITY MAY CHARGE THE ACUTAL COST OF PROVIDING THESE SERVICES FOR THE EVENT. 

\)iv \;t [,e.) ·\1::i \;L ocAL~ Ss-hr<t.,cj0 

1' 
IS ANY SIGNAGE PROPOSED? YES 'A NO 

IF YES, NOTE LOCATIONS OF ANY SIGNS PROPOSED ON TH{ MAP PROVIDED WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: I understand and agree on behalf of the sponsoring organization that 

a} A Certificate of Insurance must be provided which names the City of Mount Clemens as an additional insured party on the 

policy. 
b) All food vendors must be approved by the Macomb County Health Department 

c) The approval of this Special Event may include additional requirements and/or limitations, based on the City's review of this 
application. The event will be operated in conformance with the approved guidelines from the City Commission. Such 

additional requirements may include but are not limited to the procurement of permits and/or inspections in regards to health 

services, electric or water services, fire issues, or a certificate of use from the building department. Please note: You should 

contact the Mount Clemens Fire Inspector regarding specific tent requirements well in advance of your event. A certificate of 

Flame Resistance for the Tent needs to be provided 10 days prior to the date of event/sales. 

As the duly authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I herby apply for the approval of this Special Event, affirm the above 

understandings, and agree that my sponsoring organization will comply with the City's Special Event Policy, the terms of the 

approval as given by the City Commission, all other City requirements, ordinances and other laws which apply to this Special Event. 

cr/.v;l '1tp 
" r - ' 

Applicant's Signature Date 

Printed Name of Applica~t ' 

For City Use Only: 

Approved _____ _ 

Approved, with .Conditions __ ~--~ 

Denied _____ ~--

Date of City_ Commission DecTsion ______ ~_ 

Updated 11/5/13 



2016 Mt Clemens Battling Bathers 

Homecoming Parade Route 

Start--- City Offices lot (First Street) 

To------ S/B Crocker 

To------ 4th street (east) 

To------ Fessenden (east) 

To------ Judge (north) 

To------ Michigan (west) 

Finish---City Offices Lot (First Street) 

Parade starts promptly at 4:30pm. 

************FLOATS********* 

All floats need to be brought to the football field after the 

parade (north gate) for display and judging ......... . 



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 3, 2016 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 

All City Commissioners 

FROM: Lisa Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

DATE: September 29, 2016 

RE: Report from the City Manager’s Office 

1. Local Treasure Award:  Nominations are now being accepted for the Mount

Clemens “Local Treasure” Award.  This award was established in 2012 to provide

recognition to the men and women of our City who have made Mount Clemens a

better place to live through exemplary positive contributions.  Nomination forms

are available in the City Manager’s office at City Hall or on the City’s web site at

www.cityofmountclemens.com.  Applications will be accepted through Friday,

December 16, 2016. 

2. Bike Drive Campaign:  Advancing Macomb has partnered with many area

organizations to create a positive community impact by putting kids on bikes.

The City of Mount Clemens will participate in this first-ever, county-wide East

Side Bike Drive campaign.  Together with local and regional businesses, this

coalition will be collecting bikes throughout the fall of 2016 to give away in the

spring of 2017.  Anyone who would like to be a part of this campaign through

financial support, bike donations or volunteering to help assemble the collection

of bikes can contact Melissa Roy at melissa@advancingmacomb.com or

586.651.0055.  Bike donations can be brought to City Hall located at One Crocker

Boulevard Monday through Friday during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. until

4:30 p.m.

3. Parade:  There will be a Columbus Day Parade on Saturday, October 8, 2016

beginning at 9:00 a.m. on Main Street from Robertson to Market Street.  Main

Street will remain closed until approximately 1:00 p.m. when the parade

concludes.

4. Fire Department Open House:  The Mount Clemens Fire Department will hold

their annual Open House on Sunday, October 9, 2016 from 12:00 p.m. until 4:00

p.m.  Please come and enjoy cider and doughnuts, fire equipment demonstrations,

pumpkin carving and more!

http://www.cityofmountclemens.com/
mailto:melissa@advancingmacomb.com

	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Regular Meeting - September 19, 2016
	Work Session - September 26, 2016
	General Business
	9-A - Request Approval of the Agreement between SMART and the City of Mount Clemens for the use of the Mount Clemens Park-N-Ride Lot
	9-A - Agreement
	9-B - Request Authorization to Purchase the Tax Reverted Properties at 127 Court and 88 Gibbs
	9-C - Request to Disallow Charitable Solicitations within Public Streets
	9-C - Notice of No Solicitations
	9-D - Approval of Purchases and Payment of Invoices
	9-D - Tab 1
	9-D - Tab 2
	Consent Agenda
	10-A - Amendment to Mount Clemens Regional Medical Center Water Main Easement Agreement
	10-A - Attachment 1
	10-B - Request Approval of the 2016 Mount Clemens High School Homecoming Parade on October 6, 2016
	10-B - Application
	City Manager's Report



